

Chichester Youth Association

PO Box 394

Epsom, NH 03234

www.ChichesterYouth.com

Clark Thorne - President
Robyn Eldredge - Vice President
Brian May - Treasurer
Maryellen Fish - Secretary
Brianna Stone - Member at Large

Chichester Youth Association
July 14,, 2019
6:30pm at Chichester Fire Station

Attendance: Heather White, Jon Rokeh, Chris Baines, Tacey Weir, Steve Burris, Jon Breesaw, Clarke Thorne, Brian May

Approval Of The Minutes: Postponed. June meeting minutes will be approved at August Meeting.

Treasurer's Report: Checking account balance is \$9020.45. Savings Account Balance is \$12610.17. On a motion made by Steve Burris, second by Heather White, the Treasurer's Report was approved with all members in favor.

Commissioners' Report:

- Baseball
 - Contributed \$100 to U-12 All-Stars by unanimous vote, all members in favor.
 - Batting Cage and net need to be taken down and put away
 - Put away bases and home run plate for lower field, but wait on upperfield until adult softball is over
 - Steve will look into cost of new batting cage net
 - League request: 2 umpires at minor level
 - Thank you to everyone that helped during the season
- Softball- No report
- Soccer
 - Soccer Registrations for Rec League Play due July 15. Late sign up is July 27th with a \$10 late fee
 - Soccer field set has begun, still need to finish layout and paint lines, anchor goals permanently
 - Caramba Soccer Camp July 22-26th
 - CPR Training available for our coaches through Chichester Fire Department. Course is generously taught by Kevin O'Donnel. 15-20 Students. 3 hour class. \$15 for pamphlet provided (CYA will cover

expense for coaches and assistants) .

- Need coaches info soon to set class date
- Thank you to Chichester Fire Dept for being supportive of CYA
- Possibly hosting Tournament (Mid-October) still under discussion.
- Brian will purchase new game balls for U8-U-12
- U12 numbers are low, may need to coordinate with other towns
- Soccer League will meet end of July/early August
- Figure out best time to do soccer maintenance

Snack Shack :

- Shack closed for season
- Donated water, hot dogs and rolls
- Lost \$300 this year vs 2018 profit (\$500)
 - Discussed ways to improve volunteer coordination next year
 - Online schedule
 - Sign up before season starts
 - Possibly offer buy out
 - Concerns about parents feeling forced to volunteer
- Idea: Sell drinks on Softball field
- Thank you to Steve Burris for having Chichester game schedule.
- Fryers stored at White's House
-

Equipment Manager:

- Will research new cage netting price

Fundraising:

- Update Golf Tournament registration form with 2019 information
- Add FB event for October 5th Golf Tournament
-

Other Business:

- Discussed possibly putting donated money toward scoreboard fund
 - Look into Comcast Cares to fund scoreboard, field maintenance or new basketball court
- New backboards and nets have been installed at the park. Thank you to CYA, Parks and Rec for splitting the cost. Special thank you to Jon White, Nick Wood, Chris Baines and David
- Basketball league play still in question

Adjournment: A motion was made Clark to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Heather White with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on **Sunday, August 18th at 6:30 at Chichester Fire Station**